

## Danby committee meeting, 16<sup>th</sup> May 2009

1. Present:  
Ian Hunter, Kyle Sutherland Cash, David Clark, Anna Herlihy, Tim Harrison, Shaun Hurst, Orlando de Lange, James McGinnigle and Kat Warmington.
2. Review of the year and suggestions:
  - The outgoing committee brought to the attention of the incoming committee that the Danby constitution is in urgent need of updating. This will be reviewed by the new committee.
3. Individual handover meetings
4. New committee:
  - Subjects for talks were discussed, with a consensus that talks should appeal to a broad an audience as possible.
  - The freshers' meal will continue to be held at Revolution, on the back of a successful event last Michaelmas.
  - The meal will remain opt-out, but this will be better publicised in communication with freshers.
  - The website will be redesigned, and the constitution and meetings will be uploaded to the new site.
5. Garden party:
  - A temporary email address will be set up to more easily accommodate replies for the garden party.
  - The ticket price for guests will remain at £8
  - The bar will be open from 2.45pm to 4.45pm, in accordance with college rules. Committee members will work the bar in shifts, having received training from Pete
6. Any other business:
  - No other business